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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong.Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 5:22 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR; Sally

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SJJ 727R - DOA: 21/11/2018  Our ref: NSV1800625/8T

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do not have consensus in the appointment of the Single Joint Expert to conduct
the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle : SJJ 727 R

Insured Vehicle : YM 8750 B

Policy Number : AVFCSB0013131800
Name of Workshop : Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Contact Number : 6746 5405
Person to Contact ] Nancy
EStimraet;girCsOSt of $ NA

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Catherine Lim LLC (Your Ref: CL/181136/T/FT.sg) via Email

Note -
( x ) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer,

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards
Motor Claims

Claims Group
Global Market




* The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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PARF/C.OF Rehata Faniiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
73101

SJJ727R

No

23 Nov 2018

B.MW.

X3 XDRIVE20!1 ABS 4WD SR HID DSC NAV
Black

2012
A0660331N20B20A
WBAWX320600B26481
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$39,646.00

27 Dec 2012

27 Dec 2012

0

$39,646.00 (ML

Yes
26 Dec 2022
$27,752.00

26 Dec 2022
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$93,501.00

$38,254.00

$66,006.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2018

https:/ivri.ita.gov.sg/lta/vr/action/enquireRebateByPublicBetoreDereginput?FUNC TION_ID=F0304008TT

m



11/23/2018 Used BMW X3 Car for Sale in Singapore, Ole Supercars - sgCarMart
saCAaRMART.COM Login  Si

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Fo

Cheap Car Insurance Renewal
Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

bmw x3 | [Pricerange v [Depreciation ¥ | [2012 v||VvehiceType Y| B

Home » Used Cars » Ole Supercars » BMW X3 xDrive20i

Resources BMW X3 xDrive20i
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share
Car Ownership Car Details
Price $88,500
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation $17,450 /yr [2]
Oni The Move View models with similar depreciation
Reg Date 29-0ct-2012
Lifestyle (3yrs 11mths Sdays COE left)
Manufactured 2012 O
 Commercial Vehicle |
— : Mileage - |
s {BRAND NEW FLEET
o AVAHABLE. FOR Transmission  Auto '
o - - |
MISSAN Engine Cap 1,897 cc |
) Road Tax $1,210 /yr 0
%Eﬁmﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬂ?q Power 135.0 kW (181 bhp)
... View specs of the BMW X3 (2011-2017)
Curb Weight 1,705 kg o
Features -
Accessories -
Description Best Deal In Market, Owner Consigned. Accident Free. ‘

| Regularly Maintained, Selling Due To Oversea Posting.
Please Call For Viewing Appointment. |

|
‘ COE $80,001

7]
| Company Ole Su|
‘ oMV $39,828 o | » dealer
|
» 16 veh
ARF $39,828 e |
| | Add
ress 21 Toh (
f hi
Dereg Value $57,341 as of today (change) © Se b
No. of Owners 1 0 |
Location Toh Gua
Type of Veh Suv
P Office No 679507
Category PARF Car |
Contact Person(s) Ron
Availability Available Johnsor
Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note i
Useful Services
Posted on: 03-Nov-2018 | Last Updated an: 22-Nov-2018 | | Afraid of lemc
Compare this car evalui
p | Tags: BMW X3, bmw x3, 2012 BMW X3, 2012 bmw x3, BMW, X3, x3, Used BMW

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=728825&DL=2051 1/2



MNA118151250 / National Assassment Centre Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/11/2018 11:44
SUBMITTED BY: Liew Shan Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pe

Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

22/11/2018 11:44

21/11/2018 09:10

HOUGANG ST 21 BLK 204 CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJJ727R

JERMAINE CHUA
S72273101

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96633880
OFFICE-96633880

BMW
X3

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100358767-04

JERMAINE CHUA
$72273101

07/08/1972

INDOOR

28/02/1996

22 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96633880

OFFICE-96633880
NOEMAIL

Page 10of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

6 JLN KEMAJUAN
368972

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE

RAINING

WET

NO

NO

YES
NO

NO

NO

YES

YES

WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YM8750B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 12
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Poicyholder's Sgnature Ortver's Signature Reporting Centra Persomnel's Signature
Dats & Tire: (If dtvar is not the policyhoidar) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FiN No.:

SR Skl e i
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Accident Sketch Plan
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' 74 P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i arwm & w 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

/'f_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref: CS3/AWA18021223/Ucd3e2
(SINGAPORE BRANCH) 60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 Date:  17-12-2018 ||||||||||“|““I‘III|||||
(8th FLOOR) MAPLETREE ANSON SINGAPORE
079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YM 87508 Veh. Inspected SJJ 727R
Policy No. AVFCSB0013131800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800625/BT Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TAN KAH LEONG Assign Date 22/11/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW X3 (A) c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WBAWX320600826481 Colour BLACK
Odometer 107448 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40Z R19 ACHILLES 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40Z R19 ACHILLES 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[245/40Z R19 ACHILLES 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40Z R19 ACHILLES 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION. B -‘:'-\——-“1,\
—— ‘*_:J _'_J'.j
5. General Information
Accident Date 21/11/2018 Inspect Date / Time 23/11/2018 (01:12PM )
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE
WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION. THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE
ESTIMATE.C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR
COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,500-85,300.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA18021223/Ucd3e2

Inspected By
CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Licensed Appraiser BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MInstAEA ,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoes n contact or lon ccepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or har own risk,



